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07/22/19

TO: ALL MEMBERS

FROM: OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

RE: FUNERAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR LINE OF DUTY DEATH (LODD) -
BROTHER LT. JOHN KENNEDY - LOCAL 1009 WORCESTER

Brothers and Sisters:

The services for Line of Duty Death (LODD) - Brother Lt. John Kennedy -
Local 1009 Worcester, are as follows:

Wake:

Wednesday, July 24, 2019
4:00PM-8:00PM

Alfred Roy & Sons Funeral Home
12 Hammond Street

Worcester, MA 01610

There will be an organized walk-through at 3:00PM. Parking and staging
will be at St. Peter’s Central Catholic Elementary School (865 Main St.,
Worcester, MA 01610). Uniform of the day is Class A, white gloves, cover
with badge and mourning band.

Funeral:

Thursday, July 25, 2019
10:00AM

Immaculate Conception Church
353 Grove Street

Worcester, MA 01605

Parking will be available at Forest Grove Middle School (495 Grove St.,
Worcester, MA 01605). Report from parking to the front of the church for
staging. Uniform of the day is Class A, white gloves, cover with badge and
mourning band.

We ask that you continue to keep the Kennedy family, and our brothers
and sisters of Worcester Local 1009, in your thoughts and prayers.

God Bless,
Richard MacKinnon, Jr.

President
Professional Fire Fighters of Massachusetts




